
White County, Georgia 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
MAY 14, 2024 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

ROOFING REPAIRS 
 

 
This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the roofing 

repairs at multiple fire stations, Issued April 23, 2024. 
 
 

 
Q. In addition to sealing the roof are you also wanting the gutters 
sealed with the silicone membrane? 
There are some that are in rough condition and this will extend their 
lifespan. 
 

A. No 
 
Q. Will all locations be awarded to one contractor, or will these be 
awarded independently? Is a Superintendent required or can there be 
a Lead Journeymen onsite? 
 
A. Yes, awarded to one contractor. Lead journeymen is okay. 
 
Q. Do these need to be presented as one estimate or four separate one 
for each building? 
 
A. One quote, breakdown each site individually. 
 
Q. Are these to be completed concurrently or consecutively? 
 
A. Either way is okay for us. 
 
Q. Do you have a targeted completion date for all/individual 
locations? 
 



A. No target date. 
 
Note: A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by the 
White County Purchasing Assistant and attached to your proposal response. 

 
Vendor Name:   

 
Address:   

 
 
 

Email: 
 

Authorized Signature:  Date:  
 

Name (Printed): Title:  


